$22(1)(a)(ii)

S47F(1) & s47G



S47F(1) & s47G

From: s22(1)(a)(i)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 3:50 PM

T0:s47F(1) & s47G

Cc: S4TF(1) & 47G $22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Embassy during your Tokyo visit ||| GcNE
His47F(1) & s47G
Thanks for you message and hope you're staying warm. Europe was lovely, if a distant memory now.

Ambassador Court has confirmed he’d be happy to provide a venue for both of the events. Would you mind
confirming the timing and expected numbers again? s47G

It will be a busy time for everyone during the Games, so we’ll try to keep logistics as simple as possible for all
parties! We'll need full details well before on who’s attending (affiliations) and what formalities you expect, but
plenty of time on that too.

Kind regards
$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:30 PM
To: S47F(1) & s47G $22(1)(a)(ii)



Cc: S47F(1) & s47G

Subject: RE: Meeting with Embassy during your Tokyo visit_

Dear s47F(1) & s47G

Lovely to hear from you.
It is getting really hot in Tokyo. | can’t believe that the Olympic Games are going to take place in this heat next year.
But it seems that the Hilton hotel has a nice pool. So I imagine that everyone can cool down there.

Thank you for making the time to see us the other day.
There are still quite a few unknowns but we will get back to you once s22(1)@)igets back from his holiday.

Please take care.

Kind regards,
$22(1)(@)(ii)

S47F(1) & s47G

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 12:17 PM
To:s47F(1) & s47G

Cc: s22(1)(a)(i) S47F(1) & S47G $22(1)(a)(i) S47F(1) & S47G
Subject: RE: Meeting with Embassy during your Tokyo visit_

Thank yous47F(1) & s47G
See you next Wednesday.

Kind regards
$22(1)(@)(ii)



S47F(1) & s47G

From322(1)(a)(”) e s

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 12:55 PM
To: s47F(1) & s47G

Cc: s22(1)(a)(i) S47F(1) & s47G $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Embassy during your Tokyo visit ||| G
I

His47F(1) & s47G

4pm on Wednesday is good!
Can you give me the names of the people coming so | can register you as guests?

Please come through the front gate of the Embassy, not the previous Ambassador’s residence.

Kind regards
$22(1)(a)(ii)

S47F(1) & s47G



From: s20)@)i)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 12:45 PM
To: s47F(1) & s47G

Cc: s22(1)(@)(i) S47F(1) & s47G $22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Embassy during your Tokyo visit ||| GG
]

His47F(1) & s47G

Sorry — it turns out we may be out on Wednesday early afternoon.
How is 1.30pm on Monday? Or a bit later around 4pm?

Kind regards
$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 11:26 AM
To: S47F(1) & s47G

Cc: s22(1)(@)(i) S47F(1) & s47G $22(1)(a)(ii)
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Embassy during your Tokyo visit ||| | G
I

His47F(1) & s47G

Thanks for your email. Yes, | was at the afternoon tea!
Wednesday afternoon would work best for us —how’s sometime between 2 and 5pm?

Look forward to seeing you.

Kind regards,
$22(1)(a)

22(1)(a)(ii)
Public Diplomacy Officer (Projects) |[GHRXILE Oz b - F T 4 H—

Australian Embassy Tokyo | #—ZX + S5 1) 7 X{#£E
2-1-14 Mita, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8361 | T108-8361 R AR =H2-1-14
s22(1)(@)(ii)

W § follow us @australiainjpn japan.embassy.gov.au

S47F(1) & s47G
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2020 5:05 PM

To: S47F(1) & s47G

Cc S47F(1) & s47G

Subject: RE: Olympic Torch Relay - Olympic Games Tokyo 2020 | NN
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Dear s47F(1) & s47G

I hope this email find you well. My name iss22(1)@)(i) , Executive Assistant to Ambassador Richard Court at the
Australian Embassy in Tokyo.

Please find attached above, the completed TB application form, along with the signed items of consent and a copy of
his diplomatic passport.

I've also noted on the form thats47F(1)

Kind regards
$22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Executive Assistant to Ambassador Richard Court| K{E#E
Australian Embassy Tokyo | #—2Z b 7 U 7 K {E8§

2-1-14 Mita, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8361 | T 108-8361 3 Rl EX = H2-1-14
$22(1)(a)(ii)

[x] E follow us @australiainjpn japan.embassy.gov.au

S47F(1) & s47G
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S47F(1) & $47G
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 12:43 PM
To: Richard Court

Subject: FW: Torchbearer email for Richard Court

Dear Ambassador,
I trust you are well.

Mr Kerry Stokes AC, Chairman of Seven Network Australia, has asked me to extend an
invitation to you to be an Olympic Torchbearer on the following dates / venue:

If you are able to participate, please let me know as soon as possible as the 10C are keen
for a response. Details are below. Once you confirm, | will put you in touch with the Head
of our Olympic Group at Seven Network.

Thank you

S47F(1)

Torchbearer slot 1 — Monday 6 April 2020, Aichi prefecture — Nagoya town (nearest
transport hub: Chubu Centrair International Airport)

S47F(1)

Private Secretary to Mr Kerry Stokes AC

Seven Group Holdings & Seven West Media

Media City, 8 Central Avenue, Eveleigh NSW 2015, Australia
S47F(1) & s47G
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Kerry Stokes s47F(1) & s47G

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:30 PM

To: Richard Court

Subject: <no subject>

Attachments: WANZ28MAYT19WRA3MET001{2].pdf, WAN28MAY19MAN1STAQ04[2].pdf

On reconciliation --- great initiative .
Kerry
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Kerry Stokes S4/F(1) & s47G

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 1:33 PM

To: Richard Court

Subject: <no subject>

Attachments: WANZ3APRTIMANTSTAQ04[3].pdf, WAN23Apr19MAN2MET001[3].PDF;

WAN23APRTIMAN1STAQ05({3].pdf; WAN15APRT1IMAN3METO01(3].pdf;
WAN1T5APR19MANZMETO08[4].pdf; WAN15APRT9MAN2MET009[3).pdf

The part woman and sport can play ---- Positive .
Kerry
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Kerry Stokes S4/F(1) & s47G

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 2:32 PM

To: Richard Court

Subject: Re: : Shark Bay to Home [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Richard wonderful s47F(1)

Some memories on our coast — how lucky we are .
Kerry

>0n 24 Ju} 2018, at 1:06 pm, Court, Richard <Richard.Court@dfat.gov.au> wrote:
>

> UNCLASSIFIED
>

> Kerry,

> Thought you might find this of interest as you have sailed from Shark Bay to Perth in a storm.

S47F(1)

> Best wishes to all.
> Richard Court
><24072018114254-0001.pdf>
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$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Kerry Stokes S4/F(1) & s47G

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 10:29 AM
To: Richard Court

Subject: Telethon

Richard and s47F(1)

We have completed a really wonderful Telethon celebrating our 50th year .
S47F(1)

There was a tremendous buzz staring before we began and following through to after the completion.
We raised 36.4 million which was rather a good effort . On the Monday we reported they held a fund raiser
in the US for Katrina and the five living presidents participated they raised 32 mil !

What a tribute to WA !
S47F(1)

Not quiet sure what the magic dust was but if felt great .
We just missed you two and it would have been totally complete .
Kerry
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